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November 29, 10683

-

Cavidson

- United States Jistrict Judge

Post Office Box 386
Lallzs 21_ Texas

My dear Judge:

1 bave received your letter of November 25th

and understand your ¢
Fresident Kennedy

sassination of
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cern over the bruta
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~ “Immediately tonowing the assassination the full

resources of the F3I were made available to the Secret Service
and local law enforcement agencies. The President has now
instructed the F3I to conduct a full fnvestigation into the aszage
Sination of Fresident Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey
Oswald. I can assure you that this Bureau will discharge its

responsibilities in this

regard with the same thoroughness and

dispatch that have characterized our investigations in the past.

NOTE: Judge Davidson

Sincerely yours,
@. Edgar Hoover

is on the Special Correspondents’ list.
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